CIO / CDO / IT Director



OZAN TOYRAN

1981 / İSTANBUL



+90 530 541 1299



ozantoyran@gmail.com



Küçükçekmece, İstanbul



Linkedin

LANGUAGES

Turkish(Main), English

HOBBIES

- Being a collector
- Static Modeling
- RC Modeling
- ullet Solving Jigsaw Puzzle

ABOUT ME

I have been working in the IT Industry for more than 20 years to provide professional end to end solutions and services for; Cyber Security, Network Solutions, Application Management, Data Centre Installation and Operations Management, Disaster Recovery Centre Installation and Operations Management, Building Disaster Recovery Scenarios, Business Continuity Solutions, High Efficiency and High Availability (Uptime) Technologies, Database Management and Data Processing, Backup Strategies, Data Retention and Destruction, System Management, Building Information Security Policies, Information Management Systems Certifications.

I worked for Public and Private Clients and Governmental Institutions in Turkey and abroad. I built and managed diverse teams and successfully delivered large scale IT projects on time and within the budget.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



Chief Digital Officer Atom Bilişim / Group ReCycling / 2018.03 - 2019.11

- Company IT System transformation from physical structure to today's virtualization platforms.
- Increasing efficiency by optimizing IT, E-Commerce, Corporate Marketing, Street Store, Manufacturing, Finance, and Warehouse functions.
- Setting up firewalls in redundant architecture environment, and building secure networks and ensuring department segmentation.
- Building disaster recovery strategies and ensure business continuity.
- Implementation of ERP system covering; Manufacturing, Purchasing, Accounting, E-Commerce, Technical Service and Warehouse departments
- Corporate identity creation and effective implementation



Group ReCycling

Designing and implementing autonomous and digitized electronic recycling facility fully compliant to local codes and regulations and in-line with European Standards. Acquiring all local certificates. Total annual capacity of 100,000 tons.

SKILS

Virtualization Platforms

ERP / CRM Solutions

Cyber Security Solutions

Cloud Solutions

Office 365

SCCM

SCORCH

NPS

Data Center Design

Monitoring Solutions

PA DSS

Infrastructure Design

PCI DSS

DRC Design

ISO 20001

ISO 27001





Information Technology Director PayCore / 2007.04 - 2018.03

- IT Strategic Planning, Master Planning, Setting Annual IT Targets and KPIs, Resource Planning, Setting-up Annual IT Budget, Risk Report Preparation and Keeping Inventory Data up to date.
- Management of Group Companies' IT departments (Database, Support, Distributed Systems, Network Management, Security, Application Management).
- Dubai Media City Office DataCenter design & build and operations management.
- Providing IT solutions and services to internal and external customers.
- Carrying out IT Staff performance reviews
- Organizing IT training activities.
- Preparation of emergency scenarios and carrying out regular recovery drills

Information Technology Group Manager

- Management of group companies' IT departments (Database, Support, Distribution Systems, Network Management, Security, Application Management).
- Setting up and management of Samsun OMÜ DataCenter (DRC), Izmir İYTE DataCenter and Cordis GİB DataCenter.
- Implementing, monitoring and managing the certification and inspection audits (PCI-DSS, ISO, TUVit etc.)
- Preparation and issuing regular reports for Executive Boards' review (Master Plan, Budget, Risk and Penetration tests, Inventory, etc.)
- Providing IT solutions and services for 5 Group Companies' internal and external customers in more than 20 locations.
- Setting up and running IT procedures and quality proceedings
- Providing high quality services (high availability, redundancy, security, etc.) for internal and external customers by optimal use of resources.

IT Manager

- Management of IT teams.
- User-based operational studies' management.
- Inventory records.
- Employee IT asset registry.
- Providing solutions and services for; network, security, Support, database and application management related matters.

c	VΙ	IC
6	IKS II	
\sim		

Exchange Server

Windows Server

Jira

Confluence

TFS

Git

BitBucket

Sharepoint

3CX

Fortigate

Storage Solutions

Network Solutions

Communication Solutions

DataBase Solutions

Business Continuity Solutions

High Availability Solutions

Disaster Scenario Solutions

VPN Solutions

backup Solutions



IT Manager TeksArt / 2005 - 2006

- Hardware and software support services.
- Management of company IT operations
- Management of server and network infrastructure and Exchange Server troubleshooting.
- Domain management for 50+ users (Active Directory)
- Management of daily and weekly backups and security applications.
- Periodic terminal maintenance.



IT Specialist KOSAL Computer / 2004 - 2005



- Hardware and software support services.
- On-call customer IT support services.
- Management of company's IT works.
- Custom PC building and system optimisation.



System Specialist Merpa IT (Merpazar) / 2003 - 2004

- Hardware and software support services.
- On-call customer IT support services.
- Carrying out technical checks and performance tests for imported products.
- Management of company IT operations.
- Custom PC building and system optimization.
- Management of server and network infrastructure and Exchange Server troubleshooting.



Computer Technician TOFOK OBIM (Artillery and Missile School) / 2001 - 2003

- Win9X-2000-XP, Win NT installations.
- Win 2000-NT Server installations, user creations, user rights and terminal structure. Exchange Server installations and configuration.
- NT server connections for Windows9X, Win NT Workstation clients.
- Installation and running of server shared software on client terminals.
- Periodic checks for 200+ KaraNet domain users.
- IT infrastructure cabling, systems and terminal installations, testing and commissioning and turnkey delivery.
- Users' troubleshooting and help desk services on the phone, remote and/or local basis.

SKILS

Stack, HA, Redundancy

Logging Solutions

Information Security Solutions

Kubernetes & Docker

IT Security Policies

EDUCATION / COURSE / SEMINAR

Dockers & Kubernetes / 2018		
Google Cloud / 2018	þ	
Amazon AWS / 2017		
Microsoft Azure / 2016	þ	
○ 3CX / 2015		
Negotiation and Persuasion Techniques /		
	Ĭ	
Scrum & Agile / 2011		
FortiNet - RZK / 2014	þ	
CCNA - CCNP / 2012		
Asterisk CWIZ / 2009	9	
Oracle University DBA I - DBA II / 2008		
Microsoft TFS / 2007		
	Ĭ	
Microsoft Sharepoint / 2007		
Emergency and First Aid Training / 2007	þ	
Microsoft Evelonge Servey / 2007		
Microsoft Exchange Server / 2007		
Microsoft MCP - MCSA - MCSE / 2006	þ	
Bachelor / Anadolu University Business Administration /		

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

I have been working in the IT Industry for more than 20 years to provide professional end to end solutions and services for; Cyber Security, Network Solutions, Application Management, Data Centre Installation and Operations Management, Disaster Recovery Centre Installation and Operations Management, Building Disaster Recovery Scenarios, Business Continuity Solutions, High Efficiency and High Availability (Uptime) Technologies, Database Management and Data Processing, Backup Strategies, Data Retention and Destruction, System Management, Building Information Security Policies, Information Management Systems Certifications.

I worked for Public and Private Clients and Governmental Institutions in and abroad. I built and managed diverse teams and successfully delivered large scale IT projects on time and within the budget.

I am confident my additional strengths will readily enhance company's mission. The chance to speak with you and offer more insight into my qualifications would be most welcome.

Best Regards,
Ozan Toyran